M Gmail

RE: Request for extension
1 message

Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu> Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 4:36 PM
To: Patricia Haymes <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov>, "DOE - ODRAS, rr" <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: "Roman, Kristina M." <KMRoman@fcps.edu>, Redacted | "Duddridge, Lourrie" <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Ms. Haymes,

I am following up on the email below because we have not received a response. | also called and left a message for you as well regarding this matter. We
appreciate a decision so that we can act accordingly given the rapidly approaching due date.

Regards,

Rory Duffield

Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)
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From: Duffield, Rory
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 1:52 PM



To: Patricia Haymes <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; DOE - ODRAS, rr <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie <leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: Request for extension
Good morning Ms. Haymes,

Fairfax County Public Schools is requesting a one-week extension to the systemic state complaint #C24-166 submitted by We appreciate your
consideration of this request.

Rory Duffield, M.Ed.

Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Second Floor, Suite 2049

Fairfax, VA 22031

571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)

571-423-4037 (Fax)
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CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal, State, or Local governmental documents which are confidential, and the
information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and State law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email and delete this message.





